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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

The CO stated that each offer must include the Commercial submission with 

pricing) and a separate Technical submission. Each is explained in Section 3 of the 

solicitation. A Technical evaluation panel (TEP) comprised of 3-5 members will 

review each Technical proposal, and it is imperative this does not include any 

commercial or pricing information. The CO urged participants in the PPC to ask 

relevant questions and to later send those same questions to the Embassy for 

compilation and response.  

 

The CO emphasized that each offeror should submit a complete package in 

conformity with the solicitation requirements. The TEP will make a determination 

for each proposal as (1) technically Acceptable, (2) not Acceptable, or (3) possibly 

acceptable with additional information to be provided by the offeror. Once the TEP 

makes their final recommendation, the CO will award based on the Lowest Priced, 

Technically Acceptable offer. 

 

 

The following were the key questions that participants asked during the PPC. 

 

1. Roaming - There are multiple cellular service providers in each country and 

each provider has different rates, do you want us to quote multiple rates for 

each country? 

a. Your offer should be competitive and should reflect the current 

market pricing.  

 

2. Is there any specific format for technical proposal submission that lists 

required documents for technical evaluation? 

a. Technical proposals do not have a defined format to follow. However, 

in Section 3, the specifics are clearly defined as to the components of 

the technical proposal. Section 4 defines how the Embassy and the 

TEP will assess your proposal. Ensure you meet the specifics and 

address the assessment elements.  

 

3. Explain your packages (amount of minutes), are they required or we may 

offer slightly different packages? 

a. The requirements are defined in the Performance work statement 

starting on page 27 of the solicitation. Your proposal must meet 

minimum requirements to ensure consideration by the TEP. 
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4. Is this required to comply with restrictions regarding certain 

telecommunications and video surveillance services or equipment to get 

award? 

a. The NDAA 889 certification is defined in Section 2 Contract Clauses 

and Section 5 Representations and Certifications, specifically FAR 

52.204-24, -25, and -26. Each offeror must submit their truthful 

certification in response to the key questions. If the offeror does not 

comply with NDAA 889 but is otherwise technically acceptable, 

Embassy will seek a waiver for NDAA 889.  

 

5. How long the process to award will take? 

a. It is our stated intention to have the replacement contract issued and in 

place by August 2021. This will avoid any service interruption 

between current contract and this successor contract.  

 

6. How we submit proposal if we are not or partial compliant with NDAA or 

any other part of RFP? 

a. See Question 4 and response above.  

 

7. Are there any specific places/areas/locations where the cellular provider 

must provide coverage? 

a. This solicitation defines the required coverage in Schedule of 

Services, 1.2 Calls Within Pakistan, page 27. Although not required, 

offerors should offer coverage maps to assist the TEP in their 

assessment.  

 

8. Contract is for five year, how do you decide whether or not to exercise next 

option year, is it based on previous years’ experience? 

a. The Contracting Officer Representative (COR) will monitor 

performance throughout the base year, and all subsequent option years 

as per “Section-1 Quality Assurance and Surveillance Plan-QASP”. If 

performance is adequate, the COR will recommend the CO to exercise 

the next option year. Any insufficiencies in performance will be 

addressed with the contractor (awardee) to resolve and improve. 

 

9. Do you expect same price for base and all option years? 

a. The pricing that is bid for each component and each year is entirely up 

to the offeror based on current and expected market tendencies. We do 

assess the competitiveness of those bids before awarding.  
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10. Line item# 11, MiFi devices – are they with data package or just the price 

for device? 

a. Pricing for MiFi devices should be for the device only. Bid pricing for 

the data packages are reflected in line item #10. 

 

11. Can offeror get the copy of the RFP in Excel/Word format? 

a. Yes. Please send your request to ShahzadK2@state.gov and 

NiazMF@state.gov . 

 

12. Can Embassy share a compliance requirement sheet for complete Bid? 

a. Solicitation Section 4 addresses the specifics of how the technical and 

commercial bids will be assessed for compliance. 

 

13. As per USG laws Commercial Proposal will be inclusive of all taxes. What 

if host Gov. does not issue exemption certificate? 

a. Refer to Section 1 – The Schedule, item # 4 (Applicable Government 

Taxes) that states US Embassy is exempt from local taxes and will 

provide exemption certificate issued by government of Pakistan. Your 

commercial bid should reflect the gross, pre-tax amount. Contract 

award is based on this price. Exceptionally, if the exemption is not 

declined or excessively delayed, the contractor will issue the invoice 

to include the tax, and the Embassy will be liable for that when 

making payment on the invoice.  

 

14. What would be the estimated time limit that U.S. Embassy will provide 

exemption certificate against whatever the period would be? 

a. Once the pro-forma invoice is received, the process for receiving the 

exemption certificate has historically taken six weeks, but could be 

longer. 

 

15. Which address should be used for sending emails or queries? 

a. Due to limitations while our staff are teleworking, the previously 

indicated email address of Islamabad-GSO-Contracting@state.gov 

should NOT be used. Please direct your emails to either Khurram 

Shahzad at ShahzadK2@state.gov or Faisal Niaz at 

NiazMF@state.gov.  
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